I/P Engine, Inc. v. AOL, Inc. et al Doc. 795 A

Exhibit 4

Dockets.Justi:


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/virginia/vaedce/2:2011cv00512/271949/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/virginia/vaedce/2:2011cv00512/271949/795/4.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

From: Sarah Agudo <sarshagudo@guinnemanuel.com>

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:43 PM

To: Albert, Dawn Rudenko; Monterio, Charles

Cc: . QE-IP Engine; 'Stephen E. Noona (senoona@kaufcan.com)’; zz-IPEngine; ‘W. Ryan Snow
: {wrsnow@cwm-law.com)’; 'Donald C. Schultz (dschultz@cwm-law.com)’

Subject: RE: I/P Engine v. AOL et al. Supplemental Interrogatory No. 15

Dawn,

Please direct us specifically to the opinion you are referring to so we can try to understand what you are seeking. Please
also explain what you intend to use the information you are seeking for, and how you intend to use it.

Regards,
Sarah



